December 3, 1977

011 Congervation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Attention: Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Secretary

Re: J. R. Cone Eubanks Well No. 2, Unit L, and No. 3, Unit K,
Section 14, T.21.3, R=37-K, Lea County, NM
Blinebry Gls Pool

Dear ¥r. Ramey:

The subject wells are located on an 80-acre non-standard preration
unit in the Blinebry Gas Pool dedicated to Eubanks Well Ko. 3.

The Blinebry zone in Well No. 2 has been shut in since January 1,
1972 when the well was reclassified from Blinebry Oil to Blinebry
Gas due to excessive gas-oil ratio. Well No. 3 was reclassified
from Blinebry 0il to Blinebry Gas the same date, also because of
excessive gas-oil ratio, and has been produced since as a gas well.

On 5 24=hour test July 22, 1976, the Blinebry zone in Well No. 2
flowed 46 MCF gas with no liquid. Blinebry production from Well
No. 3 currently averages approximately 11 MMCF gas and 130 barrels
petroleum liquid per month.

We would note that both wells are parallel tubing strings duals:
No. 2 being Blinebry (as over Tubb Gas, and No. 3 being Blinebry
Gas over Drinkard., Both wells are commingled down~hole as
authorized by NMOCC Order No. R-5481 for Well No. 2 and Order No.
R-5169 for well No. 3.

Because of the marginal capacity of Eubanks Wells No. 2 and Neo. 3
in the Blinebry Gas Pool, we respectfully request authority to
produce the Blinebry Gas Pool allowable assigned the afore-mentioned
80-acre non-standard unit from either or both wells.

Yours very truly,

Ae .

l// L 0. Smm
cc: 01l Conservation Commission
Hobbsg, NM
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